
Q&A RFB # BALTCORPAV 

 

1) Smart Board (Samsung) – The Samsung interac�ve display does not have a video output. To 
accommodate sending this into the system, can we subs�tute for a different product.  
 
ANSWER: Subs�tu�ons can be made. If you elect to make a subs�tu�on please include a brief 
reason for the subs�tu�on so the review commitee understands your reasoning.  
 
 

2) Electronic Mee�ng Announcement Plate - Electronic Mee�ng Announcement Plate 
 
Answer: Yes  

 

3) Electronic Window Blinds – what is the make / model of the automated blinds system? 
 
Answer: We are reques�ng this but we do not currently have electronic window blinds in the 
space so we do not have a specified make/model. 
 
  

4) Is room ligh�ng control a requested as well? If so, what is the make/model of the ligh�ng 
system? 
 
Answer: Yes but we do not have a specified make/model. 

 

5) In Table Connec�ons/Plug-Ins with Retractable Cord Feature - Are the pop-up table boxes to be 
provided by the AV vendor (Offeror) or will these be provided by the furniture vendor? 
 

Answer: Assume they will be provided by AV vendor.  
 

6) AV pop-up boxes are reference under mandatory requirements, how many should each of the 
rooms have? 
 

Answer: Final table arrangement has not been selected / determined at this �me. Table is 
expected to seat 20-24 people and there should be an AV box every 4 – 6’ of table. There will 
also need to be an extra box at the head of the table in addi�on to whatever hook-ups are 
required for the control screen.  
  

 



7) Presenta�on – 4K Laser Projector and 3 Side TVs - Please clarify desired display quan�ty, type, 
loca�on within room, and source. 
 
Answer: They are reques�ng one large projec�on screen and 3 TV’s to provide either 
supplementary viewing or to have remote atendees on the TV’s while the presenta�on is on 
the screen. Assume 2 TV’s to the sides of the screen and a secondary TV located elsewhere in 
the room. The exact loca�ons have not yet been determined. Recommenda�ons to proper 
placement are encouraged during this process. 

 

8) Are there any requirements or limita�ons for display and projec�on sizes? does projec�on 
screen need to be recessed in ceiling or fixed? 

Answer: Assume 65” for the three TV’s and a recessed screen 
 

9) Since ceiling microphones are being requested for both conference rooms, could reflected 
ceiling drawings be made available before bid date? at minimum we would need to know the 
ceiling moun�ng surface and ceiling height. 
 
Answer: The space is not currently final and we do not have ceiling drawings. For purposes of 
this proposal assume height is  10 foot and material will be drop ceiling.  

 

10) Would 1Beyond mul�camera tracking also be required for the smaller conference room? 

Answer: The smaller conference room is expected to be primarily for in office mee�ngs. We 
would only need a single camera in this space that captures a sta�onary shot of the room as a 
whole.  

 

11) How many assisted listening receivers are needed for each room or the project as a whole? 
 
Answer: Assume 6 receivers for the en�re project. 
 

12) Would each of the rooms need to have their own rack? Please specify poten�al rack loca�ons 
and form factors that could work in the space, ie. floor standing, credenza, rolling, slide out, or 
in-cabinet.   
 

Answer: We will provide an equipment rack for the small conference room. The large 
conference room will require a credenza that would fit all necessary equipment for the AV set-
up as well as addi�onal storage for items needed in the room. (Food service, supply storage 
etc…)  


